
   AGENDA 
 Rogue Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization 
                       Technical Advisory Committee 

Date:  Wednesday, April 11, 2018

Time:  1:30 p.m. 

Location: Jefferson Conference Room
   RVCOG, 155 N. 1st Street, Central Point 
   Transit: served by RVTD Route #40 

Contact: Stephanie Thune, RVCOG: 541-423-1368 
   RVMPO website: www.rvmpo.org 

1 Call to Order / Introductions / Review Agenda Mike Kuntz, Chair

2 Review / Approve Minutes Chair

Attachment #1 | RVMPO TAC Draft Minutes 180314

3
Public Comment

Items not on the agenda | Comments on agenda items 
allowed during discussion of each item

Chair

Action Items

4 RTP and TIP Amendment Ryan MacLaren

Background

The TAC is being asked to make a recommendation to the Policy Committee on 
the proposed RTP/TIP amendment.  The 21-day public comment period and 
public hearing was advertised on March 29 in the Medford Tribune, and 
information is currently available on the RVMPO website.

Attachment #2 | Memo: RTP/TIP Amendments

Action 
Requested Forward recommendation to Policy Committee.

  

1



Action Items (Continued)

5 RVMPO UPWP | FY2018-2019 Karl Welzenbach

Background

Each year the MPO is required to develop a Unified Planning Work Program 
(UPWP) for the upcoming Fiscal Year.  The UPWP is a program budget for the 
MPO which identifies those planning initiatives and efforts to be undertaken in the 
upcoming fiscal year.  This document has been presented to the RVMPO’s TAC, 
Public Advisory Committee, and Policy Committee for review.

Attachment
None | Link to Draft RVMPO UPWP FY2018-2019

*Several copies of the draft document will be available for circulation at the 
meeting.

Action 
Requested Forward recommendation that the Policy Committee approve the 2018-19 UPWP.

6 Project Substitution for the Nevada Street Bridge Scott Fleury | Ryan 
MacLaren

Background

At last month’s TAC meeting, members provided comments regarding the 
proposed project substitution, had questions regarding its eligibility and funding 
amounts, and voiced concern about the IAMP. In light of the TAC’s comments 
and inquiries, the City of Ashland has submitted a revised application for 
consideration and will report its finding pertaining to the project’s eligibility. 

Attachment

#3 | Scoring Criteria Table and Project Evaluation (Revised, per March 14 TAC 
recommendations)

NOTE: The completed applications and supplemental materials for both the East
Nevada Street (original) and Washington Street (proposed substitute) projects can 
be found online at the RVMPO website underneath the link to this agenda packet,
or via these hyperlinks:

� Application + Supplemental Materials | East Nevada Street Project

� Application | Washington Street Project

� Supplemental Materials | Washington Street Project

Action 
Requested Forward recommendation on project substitution to the Policy Committee.

  

2



Discussion Items

7 Public Comment Chair

Regular Updates

8 Updates on Currently Active RVMPO Projects TAC Members

Attachment #4 | Tracking Spreadsheet for Currently Active RVMPO Projects

9 MPO Planning Update Karl Welzenbach

10
Other Business / Local Business

Opportunity for RVMPO member jurisdictions to talk 
about transportation planning projects.

Chair

11 Adjournment Chair

� The next RVMPO TAC meeting will be Wednesday, May 9, at 1:30 p.m. in the 
Jefferson Conference Room, RVCOG, Central Point.

� The next regularly scheduled RVMPO Policy Committee meeting will be Tuesday, 
April 24, at 2:00 p.m. in the Jefferson Conference Room, RVCOG, Central Point.

� The next RVMPO PAC meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, May 15, at 5:30 p.m. in the 
Jefferson Conference Room, RVCOG, Central Point.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT RVCOG, 541-664-6674. REASONABLE ADVANCE NOTICE OF THE 
NEED FOR ACCOMMODATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING (48 HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE IS PREFERABLE) WILL ENABLE 
US TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING. 

3



RVMPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 1

Summary Minutes 
Rogue Valley MPO Technical Advisory Committee 

March 14, 2018 

The following attended: 

Voting Members Organization Phone Number 

Alex Georgevitch Medford 774-2114 

Charles Bennett for Craig Anderson Jackson County 774-6115 

Jon Sullivan RVTD 608-2448 

Josh LeBombard DLCD 414-7932 

Karl Johnson Ashland 488-5587 

Kyle Kearns Medford 774-2380 

Matt Samitore Central Point 664-3321 x205 

Mike Kuntz, Chair Jackson County 774-6228 

Mike Upston Eagle Point 826-4212 

Paige West RVTD 608-2429 

Ray DiPasquale Phoenix 535-2226 

Tom Humphrey Central Point 423-1025 

Alternate Voting Members Present Organization Phone Number 

   

Staff Organization Phone Number 

Karl Welzenbach RVCOG 423-1360 

Ryan MacLaren RVCOG 423-1338 

Stephanie Thune 
 
RVCOG 423-1368 

    Attachment 1 
(Agenda Item 2)4



RVMPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 2

RVMPO TAC March 14, 2018 Agenda Packet

Full meeting recording: 170314 RVMPO TAC Meeting Audio

Specific items are hyperlinked below. 

1. Call to Order / Introductions / Review Agenda 00:00 – 01:09
1:34 | Quorum: Ashland, Central Point, Eagle Point, Medford, Phoenix, Jackson County, RVTD 

2. Review / Approve Minutes 01:10 – 01:53
The Chair asked if there were any changes or additions to the minutes of the February 14 meeting. 

01:26 | Tom Humphrey moved to approve the February 14 RVMPO TAC meeting minutes as 
presented. Alex Georgevitch seconded. 

There was no further discussion. 

The motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

3. Public Comment 01:54 – 02:04

Action Items

4. 2018-2021 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment 02:05 – 03:51
Ryan MacLaren reported that the 2018-2021 RVMPO TIP needs to be amended to adjust the following 
project: 

� I-5 over Crowson Road north and southbound bridges (KN21228) 
Description: “Structural overlays.”

The construction cost for the project (a fix-it overlay is being added) has been increased by $417,000, 
which triggers a full TIP amendment. 

03:15 | Alex Georgevitch moved that the TAC Committee recommend approval to the Policy 
Committee of the proposed amendment to the 2018-2021 TIP as presented. Matt Samitore 
seconded. 

Interested Parties Organization Phone Number 

James A. Herndon RVMPO PAC 840-0741 

Mike Montero Montero & Associates 944-4376 

Scott Fleury Ashland 488-5347 

Spike Breon Ashland 512-5844 

    Attachment 1 
(Agenda Item 2)5



RVMPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 3

There was no further discussion. 

The motion carried unanimously by voice vote. 

5. Project Substitution for the Nevada Street Bridge 03:52 – 58:39
Scott Fleury gave a PowerPoint presentation detailing the proposed project substitution of Washington 
Street Extension to Tolman Creek Road for the canceled East Nevada Street Extension project. 
Highlights:  
� The proposed substitute is a high priority roadway project in Ashland’s TSP and includes 

infrastructure, underground utilities, sidewalk/multi-use path connections and a connection to cross 
Hamilton Creek with a fish-friendly culvert design. The connection would play a key role in future 
access to 67 acres of developable employment/commercial land, which comprises about 75% of 
such land remaining in Ashland. 
o The project began in 2012 at the culmination of Ashland’s TSP development, with the City 

knowing that ODOT and the IAMP for Exit 14 would eventually require a median and access 
management along Ashland Street, which would restrict left-hand turn movements out of 
Washington Street. 

o The right-of-way has already been purchased, so the project should be ready to bid Fall 2018 to 
Spring 2019. 

o The site master plan of the property owner from whom the right-of-way was purchased was 
approved in 2015 by the Planning Department and allows specific truck movements around the 
property owner’s facility to accommodate future development. 

o Sidewalk is designed for both sides of the project. The west side is fully connected; the east 
side, however, is only partially connected, since portions had to be eliminated from the midway 
point due to truck ingress/egress issues. 

o Riparian restoration will occur on Hamilton Creek due to the mitigation requirements for 
building in the restoration zone. 

� Currently there is no direct funding allocated for the project; without MPO funds, Ashland would 
need to go the route of bonding/debt service. The total project budget estimate is $1.59 million 
dollars, with the reallocation request from the original project at $1.5 million. 
o Clarification of budget/funding request from ensuing discussion: The actual funding request 

will be  89.73% of approximately $1.25 million, based on the following: 
� Total project cost is $1.59 million, with $339,000 already having been spent on 1) design 

(currently at 60%) and 2) the right-of-way purchase. However, because that $339,000 was 
spent prior to an IGA/contract being in place for the project, it cannot count towards the 
City’s 10.27% local match requirement. Therefore, only roughly $1.25 million of the total 
project cost remains eligible for funding with the 89.73% federal funds / 10.27% local 
match arrangement.  

� The Transportation Planning Commission and Ashland City Council both support the project. 

General inquiries/suggestions/concerns: 
� *Is this project eligible for STBG funds given ODOT’s classification of the specified roadway? 

Ashland’s TSP identifies the roadway as a “planned neighborhood collector,” but it was speculated 
that the federal classification might be “local street.”

Post meeting note: The federal classification is “urban collector,” making the proposed project eligible 
for STBG funding. 
� *Analysis of the project’s direct correlation to the forecasted reduction of crashes should be 

provided to the TAC to assist in accurate scoring of the “safety” aspect of the project.

    Attachment 1 
(Agenda Item 2)6



RVMPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 4

� *Budget figure adjustments should be provided in light of the clarification above, specifying that 
Ashland is requesting funding for 89.73% of the remaining project cost of approximately $1.25 
million. 

� *The date of the end of the three-year eligibility window from the initial project’s programming 
date needs to be provided by staff to ensure that sufficient time exists for the proposed substitute 
project to be completed. 

� Spike Breon, an Ashland citizen, wished to propose a Bicycle/Emergency Vehicle Bridge as an 
alternate to the East Nevada Street Bridge project. He was thanked for his interest, but informed 
that the MPO committees have no authority to recommend projects to the City of Ashland.  

Scoring-related comments: 
� The current assigned scores for “Support Alt Meas. 1: Increase transit, bike, ped mode share” and 

“Support Alt Meas. 3: Increase bike facilities” warrant further discussion, with general consensus 
supporting a reduction of the scores – possibly to “1” – in those areas. 

� “Efforts exceeding requirement to benefit natural environment” scored as a “2” (higher than the 
original project’s score of “1”) due to the mitigation efforts involved with the riparian restoration at 
Hamilton Creek. 

� “Reduce reliance on motor vehicle of single-occupant vehicle” seems to be scored a bit high at “2.”

Action on this item was tabled pending clarification of the asterisked (*) items above. 

6. RVMPO TAC Bylaws Update(s) 58:40 – 01:01:42
Between the TAC’s February 14 and March 14 meetings, minor language and/or formatting changes 
were proposed to Article II(a) and (b); Article III, Section 1; and Article VI, Section 1(c) of the TAC 
Bylaws. A track changes document was provided, specifying the revisions.  

01:01:02 | Alex Georgevitch moved to approve the proposed revisions to the RVMPO TAC’s 
Bylaws. Paige West seconded.  

There was no further discussion. 

The motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

Presentations

7. Proposed Project Streamlining 01:01:43 – 01:21:17 
Karl Welzenbach presented an idea regarding GIS-based project streamlining for the MPO that could 
potentially be implemented at a planning level as the RVMPO develops/updates its Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP). The goal of the streamlining effort would be to pre-identify issues (e.g. 
through SHPO, DEQ and other agencies) with projects before they are submitted for MPO funding 
consideration. Welzenbach will be presenting the idea to all MPO committees over the coming month 
as well as to the OMPOC members in April to elicit feedback to inform next steps. 

The following observations/concerns were noted: 
� The Natural Resources department of RVCOG provided a GIS platform like this previously, so 

coordinating with them is recommended to avoid redundancy and/or facilitate data-sharing (i.e. if 
project information has been retained/maintained to-date in the Natural Resources platform, that 
data could be pre-loaded into this separate MPO effort).  

    Attachment 1 
(Agenda Item 2)7



RVMPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 5

� Since each jurisdiction’s comprehensive plans already require research into potential SHPO, DEQ 
and other agency issues, and since much of the desired data from the agencies is already publicly 
available, concern was expressed that these agencies may balk at committing to entering their 
comments via this separate platform, especially at what would essentially be a “concept” or “pre-
planning” phase of the projects.

� Even if the agencies entered initial data in the platform, the likelihood of them regularly 
reviewing/updating the comments as the projects progressed seems doubtful; finding some way to 
hold the agencies accountable to providing timely information would be necessary. 

� If OSU hosts the platform, it is likely that ODOT would have to agree to pay. 

As a result of the discussion, Welzenbach will research the existence of a similar platform through the 
Natural Resources department of RVCOG, and determine whether the information being sought from 
the agencies is already publicly available. 

Discussion Items

8. RVMPO UPWP | FY2018-2019 01:21:18 – 01:25:04 
Welzenbach reviewed highlights of minor changes to the categorization of line items contained in the 
Draft RVMPO UPWP FY2018-2019. No changes in funding amounts were made since the previous 
TAC review of the draft UPWP at their February 14 meeting. 

Any further comments should be emailed to kwelzenbach@rvcog.org prior to the TAC’s April 11 
meeting. At that time, a recommendation for approval of the RVMPO UPWP FY2018-2019 to the 
Policy Committee will be sought as adoption of the document is required in April. 

9. Rogue Valley Active Transportation Plan (RVATP) 01:25:05 – 01:35:42
Chair Kuntz explained that, several years ago, Jackson County received an STBG grant through the 
RVMPO to prepare an Active Transportation Plan (ATP) for the RVMPO region, which will be 
referred to from now on as the Rogue Valley ATP (RVATP). Negotiations regarding the scope and fee 
of the project are now underway with Kittelson & Associates, Inc., the selected consultant. Ultimately, 
the RVATP will be adopted by the RVMPO Policy Committee to be referenced for the development of 
future Transportation System Plans (TSPs) and Regional Transportation Plans (RTPs). 

The next step in the plan process is to assemble a Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and a Citizen 
Advisory Committee (CAC) to provide input and expertise as the plan develops. It is anticipated that 
both committees will meet approximately quarterly (i.e. 4 – 5 times) with two-hour meetings over the 
forecasted project timeline of May/June 2018 through December 2019. 

Discussion outcomes included:  
� A new TAC will be assembled (not a direct subset of the RVMPO TAC) and will meet at a 

different time than the RVMPO TAC. 
o Chair Kuntz will prepare a memo to be forwarded by RVCOG staff to all RVMPO TAC 

members, requesting that the memo be circulated among the members of their jurisdictions 
whom they feel best qualified to serve on the RVATP TAC. The following participant 
recommendations were made: 
� Medford | Karl McNair 
� RVTD | Edem Gomez 

    Attachment 1 
(Agenda Item 2)8



RVMPO TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE (TAC) 6

� For the CAC, it is hoped that at least one member of each Rogue Valley community will 
participate. One member of the Jackson County Bicycle Committee has already volunteered and 
Chair Kuntz will seek additional volunteers from the RVMPO PAC as well as from the Jackson 
County Road Advisory Committee. 
o It is requested that RVMPO TAC members contact Chair Kuntz with contact information for 

the various committees in their communities that may have members interested in volunteering 
for the CAC. 

o It was recommended that certain target groups, e.g. ADA, also be approached in the search for 
CAC volunteers. Locally, the Handicap Awareness and Support League (HASL) may be able 
to provide one or more volunteers with an ADA focus. 

10. Public Comment 01:35:43 – 01:35:51 

Regular Updates

11. Updates on Currently Active RVMPO Projects 01:35:52 – 01:42:40
The spreadsheet of funded projects was reviewed; all jurisdictions present provided updates, which 
will be incorporated and made available for April’s meeting.  

12. MPO Planning Update 01:42:41 – 01:51:35 
� Welzenbach will be recommending that the MPO simply adopt the state’s target measures for the  

“Performance of the Interstate System and the Remainder of the NHS” and the “Freight Movement 
on the Interstate System” Performance Measures, which will need to be adopted in October 2018.  
o According to Welzenbach, the “level of travel time reliability” analysis used for the measures, 

which evaluates the reliability of given road segments, directly conflicts with the goals of the 
“Traffic Congestion” Performance Measure.  

� The “On-road Mobile Source Emissions (through CMAQ)” Performance Measure will need to be 
adopted in October 2018. Since RVMPO CMAQ funding was cut in half, Welzenbach will be 
recommending that the MPO adopt only half of the state’s target amounts. 
o An issue of note with this measure is that the MPO is being asked to set targets for it with no 

data available. Only one monitor exists in Medford, with no data collected since 2009. 
� Alex Georgevitch contributed that models are used; Welzenbach expressed doubt regarding 

the models’ accuracy given the lack of access to any data the state uses to develop them. 

13. Other Business / Local Business 01:51:36 – 01:51:41

14. Adjournment 01:51:42 – 01:51:50
3:26 p.m. 

Scheduled Meetings 
RVMPO Policy Committee | March 27, 2018 | 2:00 p.m. 
RVMPO TAC | April 5, 2018 | 1:30 p.m. 

    Attachment 1 
(Agenda Item 2)9



R
o

g
u

e 
V

al
le

y 
M

et
ro

p
o

li
ta

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

 
 

 RR
eg

io
n

al
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 
 

 As
hla

nd
 • 

Ce
nt

ra
l P

oin
t •

Ea
gle

 P
oin

t •
 Ja

ck
so

nv
ille

 •
M

ed
fo

rd
 • 

Ph
oe

nix
 •T

ale
nt

 • 
W

hit
e 

Ci
ty

Ja
ck

so
n 

Co
un

ty 
• R

og
ue

 V
all

ey
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n D

ist
ric

t •
 O

re
go

n D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
D

A
TE

:
A

pr
il 

4,
 2

01
8 

TO
: 

 
R

V
M

PO
 T

ec
hn

ic
al

 A
dv

is
or

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

FR
O

M
:

R
ya

n 
M

ac
La

re
n,

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
 P

la
nn

er
  

SU
B

JE
C

T:
R

TP
/T

IP
 A

m
en

dm
en

ts
  

Th
e 

TA
C

 is
 b

ei
ng

 a
sk

ed
to

 m
ak

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

Po
lic

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 R
TP

/T
IP

 a
m

en
dm

en
t (

s)
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 b
el

ow
 a

nd
 o

n 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

pa
ge

s. 
Th

e 
Po

lic
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 w

ill
 h

ol
d 

a 
pu

bl
ic

 h
ea

rin
g 

at
 2

:0
0 

p.
m

. o
n 

Tu
es

da
y,

 A
pr

il 
24

, 2
01

8 
to

 c
on

si
de

r a
do

pt
io

n 
of

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 R
TP

/T
IP

 a
m

en
dm

en
ts

. T
he

 2
1-

da
y 

pu
bl

ic
 c

om
m

en
t p

er
io

d 
an

d 
pu

bl
ic

 h
ea

rin
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

ad
ve

rti
se

d 
on

 o
r b

ef
or

e 
A

pr
il 

2nd
 in

 th
e 

M
ed

fo
rd

 
Tr

ib
un

e,
 a

nd
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
av

ai
la

bl
e 

on
 th

e 
R

V
M

PO
 w

eb
si

te
. I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
ne

w
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 e
nu

m
er

at
ed

, b
el

ow
: 

A
.

A
dd

 N
ew

 P
ro

je
ct

 to
R

T
P 

&
T

IP
:  

So
ut

he
rn

 O
re

go
n 

Se
is

m
ic

 T
ri

ag
e 

(K
N

 2
12

96
) 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

Pe
rf

or
m

 se
is

m
ic

 u
pg

ra
de

s o
n 

17
 b

rid
ge

s a
nd

 7
 h

ill
si

de
 sl

op
es

.  
 

$
So

ur
ce

$
So

ur
ce

$
So

ur
ce

21
29

6
FF

Y2
01

8
De

sig
n

2,
24

3,
25

0
$ 

   
   

   
HB

20
17

25
6,

75
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
OD

OT
2,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
29

6
FF

Y2
01

8
La

nd
 P

ur
ch

as
e

89
,7

30
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
HB

20
17

10
,2

70
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
OD

OT
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
29

6
FF

Y2
01

9
Ut

ilit
y R

elo
ca

te
89

,7
30

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

HB
20

17
10

,2
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

OD
OT

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

29
6

FF
Y2

02
0

Co
ns

tru
cti

on
28

,9
82

,7
90

$ 
   

   
 

HB
20

17
3,

31
7,

21
0

$ 
   

   
  

OD
OT

32
,3

00
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
32

,3
00

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ot

he
r

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l F
FY

18
-2

1
31

,4
05

,5
00

$ 
   

   
 

3,
59

4,
50

0
$ 

   
   

  
35

,0
00

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

35
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l A
ll 

So
ur

ce
s

OD
OT

So
ut

he
rn

 O
re

go
n 

Se
ism

ic 
Tr

iag
e

Pe
rfo

rm
 se

ism
ic 

up
gr

ad
es

 o
n 

17
 b

rid
ge

s 
an

d 
7 

hil
lsi

de
 sl

op
es

.
51

1
Ex

em
pt

 - 
Ta

ble
 2

, 
Sa

fe
ty

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
RT

P 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Nu

m
be

r
Ai

r Q
ua

lit
y S

ta
tu

s
Ke

y #
Fe

de
ra

l F
isc

al
 Y

ea
r

Ph
as

e
Fe

de
ra

l 
Fe

de
ra

l R
eq

ui
re

d 
M

at
ch

To
ta

l F
ed

+R
eq

 M
at

ch
Ot

he
r   

 A
tta

ch
m

en
t 2

 
(A

ge
nd

a 
Ite

m
 4

)
10



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 

   
 A

tta
ch

m
en

t 3
 

(A
ge

nd
a 

Ite
m

 6
)

11



Re
du

ce
 n

um
be

r &
 se

ve
rit

y o
f c

ra
sh

es

Im
pr

ov
e l

ev
el 

of
 se

rv
ice

; R
ed

uc
e i

dl
e t

im
e

Im
pr

ov
e e

xis
tin

g n
et

wor
k, 

fil
l s

er
vic

e g
ap

Num
be

r v
alu

e o
f p

op
ul

at
ion

 to
 b

en
ef

it 
ba

se
d 

on
 R

VM
PO

 

TA
Z d

at
a a

nd
/o

r a
pp

lic
an

t-s
up

pl
ied

 tr
af

fic
 flo

w

Und
er

se
rv

ed
 po

pu
lat

io
ns

 

Su
pp

or
t A

lt.
 M

ea
s. 

2:
  In

cr
ea

se
 h

ou
sin

g o
n 

tra
ns

it 
ro

ut
es

Su
pp

or
t A

lt 
M

ea
s 5

:  I
nc

re
as

e h
ou

sin
g i

n 
Ac

tiv
ity

 C
en

te
rs

Im
pr

ov
e f

re
igh

t m
ov

em
en

t, 
co

m
m

er
ca

il t
ra

ffi
c

Re
du

ce
 re

lia
nc

e o
n m

ot
or

 ve
hic

le 
or

 si
ng

le-
oc

cu
pa

nt
 

ve
hic

le
Su

pp
or

t A
lt.

 M
ea

s. 
1:

 In
cr

ea
se

 tr
an

sit
, b

ike
, p

ed
 m

od
e s

ha
re

Su
pp

or
t  

Al
t.M

ea
s. 

3:
 In

cr
ea

se
 bi

ke
 fa

cil
iti

es
 

Su
pp

or
t A

lt.
M

ea
s. 

4:
 In

cr
ea

se
 si

de
walk

s o
n 

co
lle

cto
rs/

ar
te

ria
ls 

an
d p

at
hs

 in
 A

cti
vit

y C
en

te
rs

Ef
fo

rts
 ex

ce
ed

ing
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts 
to

 b
en

ef
it 

na
tu

ra
l e

nv
iro

nm
en

t

Be
ne

fit
s b

ey
on

d 
th

os
e i

de
nt

ifie
d 

in
 CM

AQ
 an

aly
sis

Re
du

ce
 C

O em
iss

io
ns

 (u
rb

an
 fo

rm
, lo

wer
-ca

rb
on

 fu
el,

 

re
du

ce
 ga

s v
eh

icl
e u

se
)

In
tro

du
ce

 te
ch

no
log

y n
ew

 to
 R

VM
PO

 ar
ea

; Im
pl

em
en

t I
TS

 Pl
an

Pr
es

er
ve

s f
un

cti
on

 of
 ex

ist
in

g t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n a
ss

et

Es
tim

at
ed

 an
nu

al 
VM

T r
ed

uc
tio

n

Gr
an

t d
oll

ar
s e

xp
en

de
d 

pe
r m

ile
 re

du
ce

d

Ha
nd

le 
gr

ea
te

r A
DT

 w
/o

ut
 ex

pa
ns

io
n 

or
 im

pr
ov

e s
ys

te
m

 

ef
fic

ien
cy

/c
ap

ac
ity

 at
 lo

wer
 co

st

Use
fu

l li
fe

 o
f in

ve
stm

en
t

Pr
oje

ct
s w

/lo
wer

 fe
de

ra
l s

ha
re

 m
ay

 be
 vi

ew
ed

 m
or

e f
av

or
ab

ly

 
R

V
M

P
O

 P
ro

je
ct

 E
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
, 

2
0

1
9

 -
 2

0
2

1

A
p

p
 

#
A

ge
n

cy
P

ro
je

ct
 N

a
m

e
/D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
T

o
ta

l C
o

st

M
o

b
il

it
y

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 V
it

a
li

ty
/L

iv
a

b
il

it
y

T
ra

n
sp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 O

p
ti

o
n

s
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 C

o
n

se
rv

a
ti

o
n

To
ta

l S
co

re
  

Al
l 

Ca
te

go
rie

s
Fu

n
ct

io
n

a
l C

la
ss

A
m

o
u

n
t 

R
e

q
u

e
st

e
d

M
il

e
s/

Y
r 

(7
)

G
ra

n
t 

$
/M

il
e

1
As

hl
an

d
E.

 N
ev

ad
a 

St
re

et
 E

xt
en

sio
n

$5
,4

89
,0

00
$1

,9
61

,6
00

Co
lle

ct
or

0
2

3
P

o
p

: 
  

 E
m

p
: 

 

(1
) 

  
  

5
1

0
0

0
1

2
3

2
3

10
1

2
2

0
0

1
,6

8
4

,2
3

8
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
.1

6
 

0
2

0
35

.7
%

5
21

2
As

hl
an

d
W

as
hi

ng
to

n 
St

re
et

 E
xt

en
sio

n 
to

 T
ol

m
an

 C
re

ek
 R

oa
d

$1
,5

90
,0

00
$1

,5
00

,0
00

Co
lle

ct
or

2
2

3
P

o
p

: 
  

 E
m

p
: 

 

(1
) 

  
  

7
1

1
2

2
6

1
2

1
1

5
2

0
1

0
0

2
0

2
,5

7
5

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

.4
0

 
2

2
0

94
.3

%
5

23

P
o

p
: 

  
 E

m
p

: 
 

(1
) 

  
  

0
0

0
0

0

P
o

p
: 

  
 E

m
p

: 
 

(1
) 

  
  

0
0

0
0

0

P
o

p
: 

  
 E

m
p

: 
 

(1
) 

  
  

0
0

0
0

0

P
o

p
: 

  
 E

m
p

: 
 

(1
) 

  
  

0
0

0
0

0

P
o

p
: 

  
 E

m
p

: 
 

(1
) 

  
  

0
0

0
0

0

P
o

p
: 

  
 E

m
p

: 
 

(1
) 

  
  

0
0

0
0

0

P
o

p
: 

  
 E

m
p

: 
 

(1
) 

  
  

0
0

0
0

0

P
o

p
: 

  
 E

m
p

: 
 

(1
) 

  
  

0
0

0
0

0

A
p

p
 

#
A

ge
n

cy
P

ro
je

ct
 N

a
m

e
/D

e
sc

ri
p

ti
o

n
T

o
ta

l C
o

st

M
o

b
il

it
y

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 V
it

a
li

ty
/L

iv
a

b
il

it
y

T
ra

n
sp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 O

p
ti

o
n

s
R

e
so

u
rc

e
 C

o
n

se
rv

a
ti

o
n

Sa
fe

ty
C

o
n

ge
st

 

R
e

d
u

ct

C
o

n
n

e
c-

ti
vi

ty
#

 S
e

rv
e

d
 (

1
)

To
ta

l 
M

ob
ili

ty

U
n

d
e

r-

se
rv

e
d

 

P
o

p
 (

2
)

H
o

u
si

n
g 

@
T

ra
n

si
t 

R
o

u
te

s 
(3

)

N
e

w
 T

e
ch

In
cr

e
a

se
 

F
a

ci
li

ty
 

Li
fe

sp
a

n

Fr
e

ig
h

t 
(4

)
To

ta
l 

Li
vi

bl
ity

SO
V

 R
e

d
u

ct
E

n
co

u
ra

ge
 

A
lt

. M
o

d
e

B
ik

e
P

e
d

V
M

T
 R

e
d

u
ct

io
n

E
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

Li
fe

sp
a

n
  

(y
e

a
rs

) 
(8

)

Le
ve

ra
ge

   
  

(F
e

d
e

ra
l S

h
a

re
)

To
ta

l 
Re

so
ur

ce
 

Co
ns

er
vt

n

To
ta

l S
co

re
  

Al
l 

Ca
te

go
rie

s

0
 =

  N
o

 id
en

tif
ia

bl
e 

lin
k 

to
 c

rit
er

ia
  

To
ta

l 
Tr

an
sp

o 
O

pt
io

ns

M
it

ig
a

te
 

E
n

vi
ro

 

Im
p

a
ct

s

A
Q

 

B
e

n
e

fi
t 

(5
)

G
H

G
 R

e
d

u
ct

 

(6
)

Fu
n

ct
io

n
a

l C
la

ss
A

m
o

u
n

t 

R
e

q
u

e
st

e
d

M
ix

e
d

 

U
se

0
 =

  N
o

 id
en

tif
ia

bl
e 

lin
k 

to
 c

rit
er

ia
  

1
 =

 L
o

w
,  

Do
es

 li
tt

le
 to

 fu
lfi

ll 
cr

ite
ria

1.
  R

VM
PO

 T
AZ

 D
at

a:
  P

op
ul

at
io

n,
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t w

/in
 1

/2
-m

ile
 o

f i
m

pr
ov

em
en

t 
1

 =
 L

o
w

,  
Do

es
 li

tt
le

 to
 fu

lfi
ll 

cr
ite

ria
1.

  R
VM

PO
 T

AZ
 D

at
a:

  P
op

ul
at

io
n,

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t w
/in

 1
/2

-m
ile

 o
f i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

2
 =

 M
e

d
iu

m
, C

on
tr

ib
ut

es
 to

 c
rit

er
ia

2.
  B

as
ed

 o
n 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
N

ee
ds

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t f

or
 T

ra
dt

io
na

lly
 U

nd
er

se
rv

ed
 P

op
ul

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 T

itl
e 

VI
 &

 E
nv

. J
us

tic
e 

Pl
an

3
 =

 H
ig

h
, S

tr
on

gl
y 

su
pp

or
ts

 c
rit

er
ia

1 
= 

M
in

or
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
im

pa
ct

,  
in

ve
st

m
en

t l
oc

at
ed

 w
ith

in
 T

itl
e 

VI
 &

 E
J P

la
n 

m
ap

pe
d 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
ar

ea
2 

= 
M

od
er

at
e 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
im

pa
ct

, i
nv

es
tm

en
t l

oc
at

ed
 w

ith
in

/a
lo

ng
 a

n 
Ar

ea
 o

f C
on

ce
rn

 (i
n 

N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t)
3 

= 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

im
pa

ct
, p

ro
je

ct
 a

dd
re

ss
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
ne

ed
 in

 N
ee

ds
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t
3.

  R
VT

D 
 p

op
., 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t f

ro
m

  L
an

d 
U

se
 C

on
di

tio
ns

 S
um

m
ar

y,
 R

VT
D 

Di
st

ric
t B

ou
nd

ar
y 

As
se

ss
m

en
t, 

Sp
rin

g 
20

11
4.

  A
ss

um
es

 o
ne

 tr
uc

k/
da

y 
@

 e
ac

h 
st

at
io

n 
(2

1*
36

5)
; T

ru
ck

s s
to

p 
fo

r 1
0 

hr
s.

 re
st

4.
  A

ss
um

es
 o

ne
 tr

uc
k/

da
y 

@
 e

ac
h 

st
at

io
n 

(2
1*

36
5)

; T
ru

ck
s s

to
p 

fo
r 1

0 
hr

s.
 re

st
5.

  A
ir 

Q
ua

lit
y 

--B
en

ef
it 

co
ns

id
er

s:
  E

m
iss

io
n 

re
du

ct
io

ns
 b

ey
on

d 
th

os
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 C
M

AQ
 a

na
ly

sis
; C

os
t e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
 o

f  
ai

r q
ua

lit
y 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t (

ba
se

d 
on

 V
M

T 
re

du
ct

io
n 

an
d 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
se

rv
ed

); 
 a

nd
 O

ve
ra

ll 
re

su
lts

 o
f C

M
AQ

 a
na

ly
sis

6.
  G

re
en

ho
us

e 
Ga

s R
ed

uc
tio

n 
-- 

Be
ne

fit
 c

on
sid

er
s:

  S
up

po
rt

 fo
r e

ffi
ci

en
t u

rb
an

 fo
rm

 (d
ow

nt
ow

ns
 a

nd
 a

ct
iv

ity
 c

en
te

rs
, c

om
pa

ct
 a

nd
 m

ix
ed

-u
se

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

op
tio

ns
); 

Re
du

ce
d 

co
m

bu
st

io
n 

ve
hi

cl
e 

us
e;

 a
nd

 S
hi

ft
 to

 lo
w

er
-c

ar
bo

n 
fu

el
.  

Sc
or

in
g 

as
 fo

llo
w

s:

1 
= 

Ad
dr

es
se

s o
ne

 o
f t

hr
ee

 c
at

eg
or

y 
cr

ite
ria

2 
= 

Ad
dr

es
se

s t
w

o 
of

 th
re

e 
ca

te
go

ry
 c

rit
er

ia
3 

= 
Ad

dr
es

se
s a

ll 
th

re
e 

ca
te

go
ry

 c
rit

er
ia

7.
  V

M
T 

re
du

ct
io

n 
pe

r T
PR

 a
llo

w
an

ce
 o

f 1
0%

 V
M

T 
re

du
ct

io
n 

fo
r a

dd
in

g 
sid

ew
al

ks
 a

nd
 b

ik
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s i
n 

Ac
tiv

ity
 C

en
te

rs
; a

ss
um

ed
 5

%
 V

M
T 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 a
ll 

ot
he

r l
oc

at
io

ns
. A

nn
ua

l V
M

T 
Re

du
ct

io
n 

= 
da

ily
 V

M
T 

re
du

ct
io

n 
(L

es
s A

DT
*T

rip
Di

st
an

ce
)*

36
5.

7.
  V

M
T 

re
du

ct
io

n 
pe

r T
PR

 a
llo

w
an

ce
 o

f 1
0%

 V
M

T 
re

du
ct

io
n 

fo
r a

dd
in

g 
sid

ew
al

ks
 a

nd
 b

ik
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s i
n 

Ac
tiv

ity
 C

en
te

rs
; a

ss
um

ed
 5

%
 V

M
T 

re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 a
ll 

ot
he

r l
oc

at
io

ns
. A

nn
ua

l V
M

T 
Re

du
ct

io
n 

= 
da

ily
 V

M
T 

re
du

ct
io

n 
(L

es
s A

DT
*T

rip
Di

st
an

ce
)*

36
5.

8.
  P

er
 T

AC
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t (
O

ct
. 1

0,
 2

01
1)

 ro
ad

 p
ro

je
ct

 li
fe

sp
an

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

m
at

er
ia

l u
se

d.
 P

re
do

m
in

at
el

y 
co

nc
re

te
 p

ro
je

ct
 =

 3
0 

ye
ar

; a
sp

ha
lt 

= 
20

 y
ea

rs
; 

bi
cy

cl
e 

la
ne

s=
20

 y
ea

rs
; c

on
cr

et
e 

sid
ew

al
k 

30
 y

ea
rs

k
g

 R
e

d
u

ct
/y

r
$

/k
g

k
g

 R
e

d
u

ct
   

X
  

Li
fe

sp
a

n

$
/ 

R
e

d
u

ct
  

Li
fe

sp
a

n
k

g
 R

e
d

u
ct

/y
r

$
/k

g

k
g

 R
e

d
u

ct
   

  

X
   

   
   

 

Li
fe

sp
a

n

$
/R

e
d

u
ct

  

Li
fe

sp
a

n
D

ie
se

l 
R

e
tr

o
fi

t
C

o
n

g
e

st
io

n
 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n

As
hl

an
d

E.
 N

ev
ad

a 
St

re
et

 
Ex

te
ns

io
n

2
n/

a
 n

/a
 

n/
a

 n
/a

 
2,

09
7

 $
   

   
   

 9
3

5
 

41
,9

40
 n

/a
 

N
o

Ye
s

As
hl

an
d

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

St
re

et
 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
to

 
To

lm
an

 C
re

ek
 

Ro
ad

1
n/

a
 n

/a
 

n/
a

 n
/a

 
33

6
 $

   
   

4
,4

6
4

 
6,

72
0

 n
/a

 
N

o
Ye

s

P
ro

je
ct

 R
a

n
k

 

b
y

 T
o

ta
l 

S
co

re
A

g
e

n
cy

P
ro

je
ct

 

N
a

m
e

/D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

C
M

A
Q

 Q
u

a
li

fi
ca

ti
o

n
C

M
A

Q
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
C

O
 (M

ed
fo

rd
 U

G
B)

P
M

1
0
 (R

VM
PO

 a
re

a)

C
M

A
Q

 $
 T

o
ta

l*

$
0

$
0

   
 A

tta
ch

m
en

t 3
 

(A
ge

nd
a 

Ite
m

 6
)

12



CMAQ Project Analysis

Project Name:  E. Nevada Street Extension
Applicant:  City of Ashland 
Date of Analysis: February 21, 2018 

Project Description
The E. Nevada St. extension project involves construction of a new 0.12 mile paved roadway, 
including a bridge, which links the existing terminus of E. Nevada St. and N. Mountain Ave., 
providing balance and mobility to the transportation system. Nevada St. is classified as an 
avenue in the City’s Transportation System Plan. The project provides an additional route for 
local and regional multimodal east-west travel. The new project will include bicycle lanes, 
sidewalks, parkrow, providing connectivity to the Bear Creek Greenway and allow for a future 
transit route.  

Analysis
Implementation of this project will impact PM10 emissions based on assuming a trip distance 
reduction and a mode shift. The analysis will examine reductions in PM10.  PM10 emission 
factors for paved roadways are derived from the RVMPO Air Quality Conformity Determination 
(AQCD) for the 2017 – 2042 RTP.

Assumptions used in this analysis:
1. Volume (ADT) = 2,977 (based on 10/16/2013 TPAU analysis, predicted Peak Volume = 

13% of ADT) 
2. Trip Distance Reduction (miles) = 1.5 (estimated trip distance reduced: N. Mountain Avenue, 

E. Nevada Street to Siskiyou Boulevard)
3. Project Length (miles) = .12 
4. Trip Length (miles) = 5.4 (average vehicle trip length in RVMPO)  
5. Paved Road PM10 Production Rate =  0.00117 kg/mile (RVMPO AQCD 2017-2042 RTP, 

Page 29, Table 14) 
6. Days of use = 365 

PM10 Analysis 
Daily Paved Road PM10 Production = (Project Length*0.00117*ADT) = 0.4179 kg 

 VMT Reduction #1 = (ADT*Trip Distance Reduction) = (2,977 x 1.5) = 4,465.5  
 VMT Reduction #2 = (ADT*5% bike/ped mode shift reduction*Trip Length) = 803.79   

Daily PM10 Reduction = ((VMT Reduction #1 + #2)*0.00117 kg) = 6.1650 kg 
Daily Benefit Reduction Less Production = (6.1650 kg - 0.4179 kg) = 5.7471 kg 
PM10 Annual Reduction = (5.7471 kg/day*365 days) = 2,097.69 kg  

    Attachment 3 
(Agenda Item 6)13



CMAQ Project Analysis

Project Name:  Washington Street Extension to Tolman Creek Road  
Applicant:  City of Ashland 
Date of Analysis: February 21, 2018 

Project Description
This substitute project extends Washington Street from its current western terminus west of I-5 
and south of Ashland Street directly west to connect with Tolman Creek Road. This project is 
consistent with the I-5/Ashland Street (Exit 14) IAMP Access Management Plan's Access 
Management Plan and Enhanced Local Street Network recommendations. 

The proposed new street (Independent Way) will provide needed connectivity to this portion of 
the city and will have two-travel lanes, two parking lanes and sidewalks on each side buffered by 
landscaping. The project is currently at 60% design and the City will be submitting the Joint 
Permit Application to the Division of State Lands and Army Corps for approval of construction 
activities in Hamilton Creek for the fish friendly culvert crossing in January 2018. 

Analysis
Implementation of this project will impact PM10 emissions based on assuming a trip distance 
reduction and a mode shift. The analysis will examine reductions in PM10.  PM10 emission 
factors for paved roadways are derived from the RVMPO Air Quality Conformity Determination 
(AQCD) for the 2017 – 2042 RTP.

Assumptions used in this analysis:
1. Volume (ADT) = 1,460 (based on estimated daily trips reduced on Tolman Creek Road, 

Washington Street, and Ashland Street between Washington Street and Tolman Creek Road) 
2. Trip Distance Reduction (miles) = 0.4 (estimated trip distance reduced: Washington Street to

Ashland Street to Tolman Creek Road)
3. Project Length (miles) = .13
4. Trip Length (miles) = 5.4 (average vehicle trip length in RVMPO)  
5. Paved Road PM10 Production Rate =  0.00117 kg/mile (RVMPO AQCD 2017-2042 RTP, 

Page 29, Table 14) 
6. Days of use = 365 

PM10 Analysis 
Daily Paved Road PM10 Production = (Project Length*0.00117*ADT) = 0.2221 kg 

 VMT Reduction #1 = (ADT*Trip Distance Reduction) = (1,460 x 0.4) = 584
 VMT Reduction #2 = (ADT*5% bike/ped mode shift reduction*Trip Length) = 394.2   

Daily PM10 Reduction = ((VMT Reduction #1 + #2)*0.00117 kg) = 1.1445 kg 
Daily Benefit Reduction Less Production = (1.1445 kg – 0.2221 kg) = 0.9224 kg 
PM10 Annual Reduction = (0.9224 kg/day*365 days) = 336.676 kg  

    Attachment 3 
(Agenda Item 6)14



O
ng

oi
ng

 R
VM

PO
 P

ro
je

ct
s 0

3-
14

-1
8

Ag
en

cy
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
TI

P
Ye

ar
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
ed

 
(2

0X
X)

Co
m

m
en

ts
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

P
S

PL D LP U
R

CN O
T PL

2
D

1
LP

1
U

R
0

CN
0

O
T

0
PL

1
D

0
LP

0
U

R
0

CN
0

O
T

0
PL

3
D

3
LP

3
U

R
3

CN
2

O
T

0
PL

3
D

2
LP

2
U

R
1

CN
1

Pr
oj

ec
t 

St
at

us
 

(P
ha

se
 /

 
St

at
us

)

As
hl

an
d

E.
 N

ev
ad

a 
St

re
et

 E
xt

en
sio

n
15

-1
8

16
,1

7,
18

Su
bs

tit
ut

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
s b

ei
ng

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 th
e 

RV
M

PO
 fo

r c
on

sid
er

at
io

n.

Ea
gl

e 
Po

in
t

E.
 M

ai
n 

St
./

St
ev

en
s R

d.
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
15

-1
8

16
,1

7,
18

Th
e 

De
sig

n 
Ac

ce
pt

an
ce

 P
ac

ka
ge

 (p
re

lim
in

ar
y 

pl
an

s a
nd

 
es

tim
at

e)
 w

er
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 A

ug
us

t 2
01

7 
by

 O
BE

C 
Co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 
En

gi
ne

er
s.

  T
he

 jo
in

t D
SL

/A
CO

E 
pe

rm
it 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

w
as

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 fo
r t

he
 ro

ad
sid

e 
di

tc
he

s.
  R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
 

am
en

dm
en

t w
as

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 D
O

J. 
 D

es
ig

n 
is 

co
nt

in
ui

ng
 fo

r 
Ad

va
nc

e 
Pl

an
s d

at
e 

of
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

8.
   

Ad
ve

rt
isi

ng
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 
sc

he
du

le
d 

in
 2

01
8,

 p
en

di
ng

 ri
gh

t o
f w

ay
 re

so
lu

tio
n.

Ja
ck

so
n 

Co
un

ty
Ro

gu
e 

Va
lle

y 
Ac

tiv
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
15

-1
8

16

N
eg

ot
ia

tin
g 

sc
op

e 
an

d 
fe

e 
to

 g
et

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

m
ov

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d.

  

Ja
ck

so
n 

Co
un

ty
Ta

bl
e 

Ro
ck

 R
d.

15
-1

8
16

,1
8

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

ha
s b

eg
un

, m
os

tly
 a

t n
ig

ht
.  

M
ed

fo
rd

 w
at

er
 a

nd
 R

VS
S 

ar
e 

in
st

al
lin

g 
ne

w
 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s s
ou

th
 o

f A
irp

or
t.

M
ed

fo
rd

Fo
ot

hi
ll 

Rd
. -

 H
ill

cr
es

t t
o 

M
cA

nd
re

w
s

15
-1

8
16

,1
7

Ap
pr

ai
sa

ls 
co

m
pl

et
e 

by
 A

pr
il.

 R
O

W
 b

y 
la

te
 2

01
8.

 

   
 A

tta
ch

m
en

t 4
 

(A
ge

nd
a 

Ite
m

 9
)

15



O
ng

oi
ng

 R
VM

PO
 P

ro
je

ct
s 0

3-
14

-1
8

O
T

0
RV

CO
G

Hy
br

id
 V

eh
ic

le
15

-1
8

16
O

T
3

Co
m

pl
et

e.

RV
TD

Va
lle

y 
Fe

ed
er

 P
ilo

t P
ro

je
ct

15
-1

8
16

O
T

Ap
pl

yi
ng

 fo
r a

 te
ch

ni
ca

l a
ss

ist
an

ce
 g

ra
nt

 fr
om

 
th

e 
Sh

ar
ed

 U
se

 M
ob

ili
ty

 C
en

te
r w

ho
’s

 b
ee

n 
w

or
ki

ng
 o

n 
m

ob
ili

ty
 o

n 
de

m
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
.

PL
2

D
1

LP
0

U
R

1
CN

1
O

T
0

PL
1

D
1

LP
1

U
R

1
CN

1
O

T
1

PL
1

D
2

LP
0

U
R

0
CN

0
O

T
0

PL
3

D
1

LP
1

U
R

1
CN

1
O

T
0

Bi
d 

De
ce

m
be

r 2
01

8.
 S

ta
rt

 sp
rin

g 
20

19

As
hl

an
d

Ch
ip

 S
ea

l
18

-2
1

20

Fu
nd

in
g 

de
sig

na
te

d 
fo

r t
hi

s O
ct

ob
er

, o
nc

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
is 

re
ce

iv
ed

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 b

eg
in

.

Ce
nt

ra
l P

oi
nt

W
. P

in
e 

St
. R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
- G

le
nn

 W
ay

 to
 

Br
an

do
n 

Av
e.

18
-2

1
19

,2
0

Ho
pi

ng
 b

ef
or

e 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
ird

 q
ua

rt
er

 o
n 

th
e 

IG
A.

Ea
gl

e 
Po

in
t 

S.
 R

oy
al

 A
ve

. I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 - 

De
sig

n 
&

 R
O

W
18

-2
1

19

Re
ce

iv
ed

 so
m

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
to

 b
eg

in
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
.

Ja
ck

so
n 

Co
un

ty
Fo

ot
hi

ll 
Rd

. -
 D

el
ta

 W
at

er
s t

o 
Dr

y 
Cr

ee
k

18
-2

1
19

,2
0,

21

IG
A 

is 
in

 th
e 

qu
e.

 R
FP

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
st

ar
te

d.

   
 A

tta
ch

m
en

t 4
 

(A
ge

nd
a 

Ite
m

 9
)

16



O
ng

oi
ng

 R
VM

PO
 P

ro
je

ct
s 0

3-
14

-1
8

PL
3

D
2

LP
2

U
R

1
CN

1
O

T
0

PL
2

D
1

LP
0

U
R

1
CN

1
O

T
0

Ph
as

e
St

at
us

PL
= 

Pl
an

ni
ng

0 
= 

N
/A

D 
= 

De
sig

n
1 

= 
N

ot
 S

ta
rt

ed
LP

 =
 L

an
d 

Pu
rc

ha
se

2 
= 

In
 P

ro
ce

ss
U

R 
= 

U
til

ity
 R

el
oc

at
e

3 
= 

Co
m

pl
et

e
CN

 =
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

O
T 

= 
O

th
er

Ja
ck

so
n 

Co
un

ty
 / 

O
DO

T
Be

ar
 C

re
ek

 G
W

 - 
Hw

y 
14

0 
Sh

ar
ed

-U
se

 P
at

h
18

-2
1

19

Lo
ok

in
g 

fo
r c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 2

01
9.

Ph
oe

ni
x

N
or

th
 C

ou
pl

et
 P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
Cr

os
sin

g
18

-2
1

19

Co
un

ci
l i

s s
til

l e
va

lu
at

in
g 

la
ne

 c
on

fig
ur

at
io

ns
.

   
 A

tta
ch

m
en

t 4
 

(A
ge

nd
a 

Ite
m

 9
)

17


